From: board CSS <board@chicoseniorsoftball.com>

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Al McGreehan; BJ Hobbs; Brad Rist; Dan Ferguson; Evan Wagner - CSS; Greg Knight; Ron Adams;
Timothy Barnett; Todd Lanam

Subject: Re: the Manager's Meeting time

Chico Senior Softball - Board of Directors
Email: Board@ChicoSeniorSoftball.com

Approved by the Board on Jan 4th after Tim left early at
6:50pm because he was duck hunting the next day.

---- On Fri, 04 Feb 2022 09:26:44 -0800 Tim Barnett <tbarnettpaint@gmail.com> wrote ----

Mr. Wagner, \L—{Really? Nothing? |

As to selection of time and location|the board has nothing to do with that.|You put it on the
Website without asking anyone. You will take it down now . That time and place is up to me. As
historically been the case. | know because | was never asked all the times | have served on the board
and we are not going to start now just because you think so. Am | clear.

Tim Barnett
President CSSC

On Fri, Feb 4, 2022 at 9:22 AM Evan Wagner - CSS <ewagner@chicoseniorsoftball.com> wrote:
Hello Tim,
| consider this part of item #8 of the current Feb 7th board meeting agenda. | do think the entire
board should be involved in this matter. If you'd like to add it to the meeting agenda as a 9th item, I'm
fine with that as well.

Thank you,

Evan Wagner
Chico Senior Softball - Web Administrator/Board Member
Email: EWagner@chicoseniorsoftball.com

--——- On Thu, 03 Feb 2022 11:45:41 -0800 Tim Barnett <tbarnettpaint@gmail.com> wrote ----

Mr. Wagner,
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| thought | already indicated in an email to you that the manager's meeting was going to be held
at a different date and location? Yet, | look on our Website and it is still posted on the dates you set.

That meeting and location is my choice and | don't want it then and there. Please take that
down and announce that time and place will be forthcoming. Thank you.

Tim Barnett
President CSSC
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